®  Memorandum

Subec: EAO6O03 ¢ . - Da  Jume5,2006
From: M Lee,SafetyDefeﬂsEngmeer . Replyte  NVS-2E2mjl
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Investigation {DDI}andDmmleICthslst{DC}regardmg mquestnumber 150of DDI’
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 Leo, Michael <NHTSA>

From: Lee, Micheal <NHTSA>

Sent:  Monday, June 05, 2006 2:40 PM

To: 'dddsﬂdulmlmhmhrmn '

Ce: |61 1@ deimlerchrysler.com; Cooper, Thumas qumsm
Subjsct: RE: EALG-003 IR lather - Queastion 15

Cino,

You do not nesd to provide any dete related to any standard sled test. You do not need to provide the :

complete computer modaling data. However, If any slad fast ar computer modsl was dona to ovaluate occupant
protection withoul the funcicn ar simuletion uf the front crash sensors, then pleasa provide 2ll avelzble deta for amy such
ghed togt or computer model. Otherwiss, please provide summaries of the computer modeling data. N’tﬂ' ravlawi'u the
summary data, ¥ necessary, we wil raquast the mmplata comiputer mdaﬂng data. _ .

Let me know If you hawanyquuuﬂma “Thanks.

Michael Les

Safoty Deforts Enginear

Office of Defacts Investigation

National Highway Traffic Salety Adn'um:tmhm T
LS. Department of Transportation

Tol: (202) 386-5236 -

Fax: (202) 366-17867 -

From: dddﬁ@da[mlarchrﬁierm [maitt; ddcﬁ@damiaﬂrysh' tom]
Sent: Monday, June 05, 2005 10:16 AM _
To! Lee, Michael <NHTSA> .

Cc! Hs11@daimbenchrysker.com; Cooper, Thu'ms {HHTSA}
subject: RE: EA0G-003 IR fettec - Question 15

. Mll-ta

Thanlcs'for the dlarification of the crash testing.

I hava some additional quaatluna regarding quashun 15 of the IR that | should have asked you the
first time around, bit | will ask you now. We also have found a couple other items that may be =
responsive fo Q15 of the IR on the toplr: of crash testing

e A dozen or so CD's of sled testing conducted at the front alrbag suppllsr (Koy Safe!y Systerns) -
. that is in the possession of ong of our angineers. Note that we do not have a complete setof
~ datz as | could not & summary sheet for the supplier tasting. It is mostly just raw data and -
videos of the sled testing for the 2005 RS body of testing conducted at the supplier facility. 1 -
neticed you didn't request any of the DC facility slod data so | wasn't sure that you would want
this. But| didn't want to assume anything without asking you. My opinion is that this doesn't
. add much to the substance of Q15 response as you will already have the most representative
vehicle crash data, but | will gladly make c:np!as of all the CD's and supply them with the
response should you want them.
‘s There is some front crash computer. modelling for the non-208 frontal erash conditipns, | am-
asking our computer modelling group to supply me with whatever summarles they have with
- regard to-2005 / 2008 RS body frontal crash simulations thay ran.  But they inform me that the
. actual mputar rnndel i very large ( a faw glgabytas of data) and | don't know if you aclually
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wantamw of the model orn‘tha aummanas areadequate Again, Iuanmakeampy&fma
nmdelrfwuwamn

 Plaase let me know what your pu-srtlnn is 6 these two ltome whan you get a chance. Thank you.

Dinc

“ilichuel Lesfpdot.ge o wmhrdwdum . .

(57262006 205 P . . . . "“qmﬁdnhmmhrm mwﬁw
: - . .o ' Subject RE: EADS-003 IR letar - Cumstion 15

bino, o
As m.dinmaiad-aﬂ'liar via Haphnna_; pleasa pmwda all test data [videas, reports, atc.) as requasted In the question for '
the follewing tests (total of 46 tests) from DaimlsrChryslers responsea datad S/9506 and 51 5/08;
Al 22 testt in ihe endosure.
E“m!“"u 2: - - :
V08993  VC08994 VGUBHW VC09019 VGDBD‘&? VCOM34 VCD9E92 VCD9980 - VC098S3 VC1007) -
VC10104 VC10114 UGW'I 15 VC10132 VG1087T0 VC10880 VC10889 VC11175 VC11577

- WCOB754  VCOBEM  VC11558 I"|.|"G‘l189'«5 VG11994

I\ neaemy ‘NHTSA In the futum wlll request the test data of any remaining tests in the May responses. Alsu, iFthers a'e
: -myadﬂrﬂmﬁltantam!inwbu mumn:mtuﬂmabwethmbutmnutlrduded hﬂ'raMayrBupunaaa pluuu .
inﬁmn me. _

Michaal Lea

Safety Defects Englneur

Office of Defects Investigation .

'Nationat Highway Traffic Sefety Administretion’
LS. Daparﬁ‘nantumenspurtﬂHaun o

- Tek (202) 366-5235 .

Fax: {202) 366-1767

mieafRdaot.gov

- From: ﬂddﬁ@dainlﬂdlryslerm [maﬂmcdddﬁ@dnmiemhwsla'mn]
Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2006 ::13 PM -

To: Lee, Michas! <NHTSA>

Cc: lis11@dalmierchrysler.com

Subjact: Re: EADE-003 IR letter al:l:ul:l'lad
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: Mlke ' '
1 have reviewed the quashuns in tha EA Iatter and | hava a spauﬁc quasﬁun ragardlng Q1 5 As this
question Iz worded and given the broad definition of "document” this question s reguesting all data
relatad to all vehjcle crash, sled tests and bﬁfﬁﬁl.rter simulation with regard 1o develnpmant of the fmnt'
. airbag systam fnr tha subject vehlc:las )

- | wanted ’uo bring to your attanﬂnn the i'npllcaliom. of this request. There are in excass of 150 vehicle
crash and sled tests for the subject vehides conducted at DCC. Most of these tests (in excess of
100) include frontal impact test modes (FMVSS 208 or otharwise) that include several camera views
of dummy and crash dynarmns 'Thig video data requires a large amount of memory.- For axampla :
euch movie Is downloaded in an uncomprassed AVI format- and each camera view typically requires -
200-300 megabytes of memory. Most of these tests have several carriera views so that it is not
- -uncommon for a single test 1o require 1 - 2 Glgabytas of memory Just for the video, This takes a
significant amount of time o download from our servers.  The AV| format can be comprassed -
- subsequently but even in the compressed.form thers will still be an exiraordinary amount of data to '
transfer o NHTSA (probably in the range of 30 -50 gigabytes of data or approximataly 6 to 10.DVD's) -
In addition, the man hours at DCC to coriplete this single task is significant. To download all camera
views and comprass the videos will require approximately 20 mirwtes per test. This equalesto3 -
teats per hour, 8o If there are over 100 tasis this will take nearly the time of a full 40 hour work week * -
for one person to.simply rafrieve the movies, Furthermmore, a portion of the older tests-are notin ~
digital format and will have to be digitized and separately burned to DVD's. Please keep In mind that
Ihia wlll be In response to just ohe part of question 15. (the balance of the test data including
alectronic channel data, photos, test setup sheets, etc are additlonal as are tha mrmular sumulatlnns
and suppller teatng mfunnatlnn in DCC's pmaaslon} ' _ . .

My quashun is whether you were awara of the- magnlluda of this request and really want to sort
throught all-of this deta. K so, then it can be done. Howaver, I will need fo discuss with my boss how
we best handle this and acquire the edditional resources and time to complete this task. |-do believe

~ that, based on Q 15 alone, we will be asking for more time o mmplate this EA response rfyou decide
you will reqmra all of this.

If yau dacida that :.rou du nnt require the movies from all tasts than | wuuld pmpnse it wuuld ha
" helpful tu be more setechva on which tests you raquire videos for s

' Pleasa advlse b wn’hng yuur respnnse on how to hanclle this portion of this IR.  Thank you.

Dino DePaolis
Supesvisor - Product [mrasngatluns
Dalniarchryaler Gorpm'ahan

MlchaoLLsegidot goe .
. ' T cddBdaimierchrysier come

nmmmm P
| - Babject EADS-003 IR lotier attachod
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. Hello Dino,
: igntjfnwphana mas_smé; Aﬂmhed‘sﬁa_.lﬂleﬁﬁrlh_wu"d. Let me know if you have any questions.

* Michasl Lea ,
Safety Cefects Enginesr
' Office of Dafects Investigation '
Natlonal Highwey Trafflc Sdatyﬂttﬂnlsh'aﬂm
LS. Dapannwﬂnfmnspurtatm oo
Tel: (202) 368-5238 :
Fax: (202} 366-1767"
mlaa@dotgw

ﬂ'EEADB-ﬂIJE IR1.doc>> [aﬂanhmnt'Em IR1.doc” delolsd l:ly Dinu D DePauII:IBGIeDCGJ'DCX]
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